
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:55 AM 
Jim Polk 
Shawna Senko; Brenda Hawkins; Bob Casey 

Subject: 5 confidential documents to be Returned to Source - 130000-0T 

Jim, 
Per your e-mail below to Shawna, the Clerk's Office will return to the source 
confidential DNs: 
04335-12, 04671-12, 05029-12, 06932-12, and 07015-12 
Thank you. 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: 5 confidential documents to be pulled 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: Jim Polk 
Subject: RE: 5 confidential documents to be pulled 

Shawna, 
You may return these documents back to the source. Thank you for your assistance. Jim 

Iim Jj}olk 
Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: (850) 413-6510 
Fax: (850) 413-6511 
jpolk@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: Jim Polk 
Subject: RE: 5 confidential documents to be pulled 

Could you please send us a memo or separate e-mail telling us it is ok to send those documents back to the source? 

Thank you, 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:23 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Bob casey; Brenda Hawkins; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: 5 confidential documents to be pulled 

Marguerite, 

I went down to the Clerk's office and have reviewed the documents. Thank you for your 
assistance. Jim 

Yim,JJJolk 
Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: (850) 413-6510 
Fax: (850) 413-6511 
jpolk@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 8:32 AM 
To: Jim Polk 
Cc: Bob casey; Brenda Hawkins; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: 5 confidential documents to be pulled 

Jim, 
The confidentia l documents are ready for viewing anytime today. 

Thanks. 

From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 8:11 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Bob Casey; Brenda Hawkins; Jim Polk 
Subject: 5 confidential documents to be pulled 
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Good morning Marguerite, 

I am wondering if you could please pull the following confidential documents at your 
convenience: 

04335-12 NEFCOM 
04671-12 VERIZION 
05029-12 VIRGIN MOBILE 
06932-12 TDS 
07015-12 VERIZON 

When all our ready, please give me a call and I will come down. Thank you in advance for 
your help in this matter. Jim 

Iim Jj}olk 
Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: (850) 413-6510 
Fax: (850)413-6511 
jpolk@psc.state.fl.us 
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